
Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are 

covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  See 

www.lobbying.scot 
 

St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh  EH1 3DG 

www.gov.scot 


  

 

Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 

Shona Robison MSP 

 

F/T: 0300 244 4000 
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot 

 



Kenneth Gibson MSP  
Convener  
Finance and Public Administration Committee  
The Scottish Parliament  
Edinburgh  
EH99 1SP  
  
By email: fpa.committee@parliament.scot 
 

 

___ 
 
03 October 2025 
 
  
Dear Kenneth,   
  
I am writing to formally advise that I will be hosting a meeting of the Finance: Interministerial 
Standing Committee (F:ISC) in Edinburgh on Friday 17 October.   
  
The Chief Secretary to the Treasury, Rt Hon James Murray MP will be attending along with 
the Welsh Government Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Welsh Language, the Rt Hon 
Mark Drakeford MS and John O’Dowd MLA, Minister of Finance in the Northern Ireland 
Executive.  
  
As you will be aware, the F:ISC meetings form a part of the machinery of intergovernmental 
relations and are a forum to discuss economic and financial matters.   
  
This meeting is an opportunity to discuss the current economic and fiscal context, including 
priorities for the upcoming UK Autumn Budget, and the potential for greater fiscal flexibilities 
for devolved governments. There will also be a meeting of the Joint Exchequer Committee, 
involving myself and the Chief Secretary to the Treasury, where I intend to progress 
arrangements for work on the scope for the next Fiscal Framework Review.  
  
I will write again to the Committee following these meetings, and I will continue to engage 
with the Committee across its on-going business.   
  
Yours sincerely  
  
 
  
 
  

SHONA ROBISON 
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